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From: "Valmoro, Lona J" <ValmoroLJ@state.gov> 

Sent: 8/22/2009 4:04:58 PM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: UNGA 

RELEASE IN PART 
B7(E),B6 

I can send her and email and copy you •• she had another question last night which I would like to get your input. 

••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>; Valmoro, Lona J 
Sent: Sat Aug 22 12:01 :38 2009 
Su bject: Re: U NGA 

Will check 
I know melanne moved forward after she discussed with you, Will see if people can change to dinner, 

••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: H 
To: Huma Abedin; 'ValmoroU@state,gov' <ValmoroU@state,gov> 
Sent: Sat Aug 22 10:26:44 2009 
Subject: UNGA 

Could we do the Women FMs and Heads of State as a dinner instead of a lunch on 9/24? 
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